Good Morning

| am writingtoyou to requestand exemption from the age of vehicle policy.

We currently owna 2008 VW Sharan (wheelchairaccessible) whichis becomingincreasingly
expensive torepairdue toitsage. We purchased a Peugeot Partner, Registration Number SF12
OGH, from by brotherwho has upgradedto a ULEZ compliant vehicle.

We were hopingto use the Peugeot Partnerfora yearor so to allow us to save to purchase a ULEZ
compliantvehicle. Unfortunately, we did notrealise that wheelchairaccessible vehicles had to be 10
yearsoldorless. The PeugeotwasfirstregisteredinJuly 2022 thus makingit 10 years and 3 months
oldto date.

Unfortunately, if the VW Sharan does not pass it’s next Hackney Test and the request for exemption
isnot approved, we will be unable to purchase a ULEZ compliant vehicle, so willbe unable to
continue inthe Taxi profession.

| therefore ask youtokindly considerourrequestforan exemptionfromthe age of vehicle policy.

Kind regards

Valerie and Alan Mitchell



